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From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Mon 3/15/2021 12:19:05 PM

Subject: FW: levering orders 3910138483 & 3910140674
Received: Mon 3/15/2021 12:19:05 PM

Met vriendelijke groet,

5.1.2e 51.2e

Logistiek coérdinatiecentrum COVID-19 vaccinatie (LCC) | plans cell |
Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma’s (RIVM-DVP)
Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid en Milieu

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven | Kamerl Postbakn
Postbus 1 | 3720 BA | Bilthoven

T

F
E @rivm.nl

Verzonden: maandag 15 maart 2021 13:08
@rivm.nl>

Onderwerp: levering orders 3910138483 & 3910140674

Goedemiddag,
Hierbij bevestigen wij de levering van de orders 3910138483 & 3910140674 in week 12, op dinsdag 23/03/21.

Order 3910140674
BD Emerald 3ml luer — 302986 — lothummer 0337476 - 30/11/25

Order 3910138483
BD Blunt Fill 18G 1 %" —303129 — lothummer 210128 — 31/12/25
BD Emerald 1ml luer — 303172 —

. —— lotnummer 2102022 —31/01/26
. - lotnummer 2102021 —31/01/26

Het totale volume voor beide orders zalfsEB=#trucks zijn.

U kunt me steeds contacteren mail of op het nummerindien u hierover meer inlichtingen wenst.

Vriendelijke groeten,
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4 PLEASE CONSTOER THE ENVIRDHNENT
Y BEFORE PAINTING THIS EMAl
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE FOR RECIPIENTS IN THE U.S A.:

This message may constitute an advertisement of a BD group's products or services or a solicitation of interest in them. If
this 1s such a message and you would like to opt out of receiving future advertisements or solicitations from this BD
group, please forward this e-mail to (@bd.com. [BD.v1.0]
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This message (which includes any attachments) is intended only for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential
or proprietary information and may be subject to the attorney-client privilege or other confidentiality protections. If you
are not a designated recipient, you may not review, use, copy or distribute this message. If you received this in error,
please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.
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Corporate Headquarters Mailing Address: BD (Becton, Dickinson and Company) 1 Becton Drive Franklin Lakes, NJ
07417 U.S.A.



